

#3

HB 1547

10/24 PM

23.1171.01008  
Title.

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for  
Senator Lee

October 24, 2023

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1547

- Page 1, line 11, replace "eleven" with "ten"
- Page 1, line 17, replace "Four" with "Three"
- Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~by the chairman of the~~"
- Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~legislative management~~"
- Page 1, line 18, after "board" insert "for a term of two years"
- Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 19
- Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~and senate,~~"
- Page 1, line 20, after the first "member" insert "two members"
- Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~must be from that majority party and one member from~~"
- Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 21 and 22
- Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 1
- Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~the house and senate,~~" and insert immediately thereafter "at least"
- Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~one member must be from the majority party in the house~~"
- Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~and~~" and insert immediately thereafter "at least"
- Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~one member must be from the majority party in the senate.~~"
- Page 2, line 4, remove "The majority leader of the house of representatives shall appoint two"
- Page 2, remove lines 5 through 7
- Page 2, line 8, replace "Four" with "Three"
- Page 2, line 8, overstrike "five" and insert immediately thereafter "two"
- Page 2, line 12, after "one" insert "of the"
- Page 2, line 12, overstrike "member"
- Page 2, line 12, after "is" insert "members"
- Page 2, line 27, after "6-" insert "5."
- Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~One board member must be elected by and from among those individuals who are~~"
- Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 28 and 29

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~election pursuant to this subsection. The board member~~" and insert immediately thereafter "elected under this subsection"

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~shall serve a term of five~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 31

Page 3, line 1, replace "5." with "6."

Page 3, line 6, replace "6." with "7."

Page 3, line 7, replace "six" with "seven"

Page 3, line 7, replace "eleven" with "ten"

Page 3, line 8, replace "Six" with "Seven"

Renumber accordingly